
PROPOSAL FORM for INSURANCE AGAINST
SPECIAL CONTINGENCY

Cover Note No:

Policy No:

Pursuant to Paragraph 5 of Schedule 9 of the Financial Services Act 2013, if you are applying for this Insurance wholly for purposes unrelated to your 
trade, business or profession, you have a duty to take reasonable care not to make a misrepresentation in answering the questions in this Proposal 
Form. You must answer the questions in this Proposal Form fully and accurately.
Failure to take reasonable care in answering the questions may result in avoidance of your contract of insurance, refusal or reduction of your claim(s), 
change of terms or termination of your contract of insurance.
The above duty of disclosure shall continue until the time your contract of insurance is entered into, varied or renewed with us.
In addition to answering the questions in this Proposal Form, you are required to disclose any other matter that you know to be relevant to our decision 
in accepting the risks and determining the rates and terms to be applied.
You also have a duty to tell us immediately if at any time after your contract of insurance has been entered into, varied or renewed with us any of the 
information given in this Proposal Form is inaccurate or has change.

1.    Name of Proposer

2.    Business or Occupation of Proposer

3.    Address of Proposer :

4.    Period of Insurance Required From To
PROPERTY TO BE INSURED

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY Sum to be
Insured Rate Premium

TOTAL :

5.    The contingencies to be insured against

6.    With regard to the Premises in which the Property to be 
       insured is contained, please state :-
       (a)  Situation of Premises      ...       ...       ...       ...       ...       ...
       (b)  The occupation of Premises     ...       ...       ...       ...       ...
       (c)  The construction of the Premises       ...       ...       ...       ...

(a)
(b)
(c)  Walls                                       Roof

7.    Is the Property under Mortgage, Bill of Sale or Hire

       therein? If so, give particulars     ...      ...      ...      ...      ...      ...

8.    What is the state of the repair of the Property to be insured?

9.    Have you ever proposed this insurance to any other
       Company? If so, with which Company

10.  Has any renewal of insurance in respect of the Property
       described above been declined or an increased rate
       required? If so, give particulars      ...     ...     ...     ...     ...     ...

11.  Have you ever made a claim against any Insurance
       Company in respect of the Property now proposed for
       insurance?               ...      ...      ...      ...      ...      ...      ...      ...

12.  Are you at present insured against Fire, Burglary or All
       Risks, and if so, with which insurance company?        ...       ...

13.  Have you any other insurance with this Company? If so,
       give particulars.       ...      ...      ...      ...      ...      ...      ...      ...

concealed, mis-represented or mis-stated any material fact.
I/We agree that the statements and declaration contained in this proposal form shall be the basis of the contract of insurance with the Company and 
are deemed to be incorporated in the contract.

All question not answered shall be deemed to be answered in the negative.
Date................................................. 20 ................                                                                                                          SIGNATURE .................................................................

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to  for details of TPIB PDPA privacy notice.

THE INSURANCE WILL NOT BE IN FORCE UNTIL THE PROPOSAL HAS BEEN ACCEPTED BY THE COMPANY

yaeny
Stamp

yaeny
Text Box
I/We acknowledge that the key contract terms in the Product Disclosure Sheet have been adequately explained to me/us.




